Fra:
Emne:
Dato:
Til:

Anne Mette Bojstrup anne.bojstrup@centrica.com

FW: EXT Solbyen

12. januar 2024 k. 15.19

Dennis Staahltoft staahltoft@dadlnet.dk, Brian Christensen Salomonsen penno73@gmail.com, Jesperj@os.dk jesperj@os.dk,
Pernille Juul Hansen pernillejuul@live.dk

From: Susie Frederiksen <SR@aalborg.dk>

Sent: 12. januar 2024 14:22

To: Anne Mette Bgjstrup <anne.bojstrup@centrica.com>

Cc: Frode Nielsen <fn@aalborg.dk>; Kenneth Dalgaard <kenneth.dalgaard@aalborg.dk>
Subject: SV: EXT Solbyen

Hej Annemette,
Tak for besigtigelsen i Solbyen.
Vi har drgftet Solbyen pa mgde i dag med Frode Nielsen.

Pa det graesstykke ved boldbanen, har vi ikke noget imod at der bliver parkeret, da vi betragter det som yderrabat. |
skal dog veere opmaerksomme pa at vejmyndigheden vil kunne have en holdning-og evt. kunne finde pa at opsaette
forbuds tavler for rabatten, safremt arealet med tiden vil blive kgrt op grundet parkering. Dette i sa fald de matte
finde dette udhangsmaessigt.

Vedrgrende den vej hvor der bliver holdt helt i vejkryds hvor der bliver tgmt Container og der er garager, kan der
ikke standses helt vejkryds. Samt det hjgrne hvor der bliver holdt helt pa fortov, kan man heller ikke standse lovligt.
Vejkryds kan der ikke dispenseres for.

Vi drgftede ogsa lidt om elbiler og ladning, kan oplyse efter en drgftelse med Frode, at det ikke er tilladt at man har
privat lade ledning ud over offentlig fortov. Man har altid mulighed for at forespgrge BY-Land Mobilitet og
infrastruktur, og mulighederne vedrgrende delvis pa fortov ved skiltning om de kan udvides andre steder i Solbyen.

Du er altid velkommen tilbage hvis der er yderlige.

Venlig hilsen

S. Frederiksen
Vagtformand/Leder
TIf. 7011 2223

Fra: Anne Mette Bgjstrup <anne.bojstrup@centrica.com>
Sendt: 10. januar 2024 14:04

Til: Susie Frederiksen <SR@aalborg.dk>

Emne: Re: EXT Solbyen

Det er helt perfekt - vi ses der (&)

Fra: Susie Frederiksen <SR@aalborg.dk>

Sendt: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1:58:41 PM

Til: Anne Mette Bgjstrup <anne.bojstrup@centrica.com>
Emne: EXT Solbyen

You don't often get email from sr@aalborg.dk. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hej Anne Mette,

Jeg vil bare lige informere dig om at Frode Nielsen er forhindret i mgdet i morgen, og jeg vil veere den der kommer i
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SteuetL 101 sdlITirnern meau nerineLn vdigddra.
Vi ses ved Solbyen 1 kl. 08.00

Venlig hilsen

S. Frederiksen

Vagtformand/Leder

Center for Parkering, Vagt og Service
By og Land

Hjulmagervej 22H

9000 Aalborg

TIf. 7011 2223

www.aalborg.dk

Aalbor
& Kommugne

Kommunen ma efter reglerne i databeskyttelseslovgivningen kun kommunikere om fortrolige og felsomme oplysninger via sikker
kommunikation. Hvis du giver os personoplysninger, bliver de registreret. Laes om dine rettigheder og hvordan vi behandler personoplysninger
pa www.aalborg.dk/gdpr

The information contained in or attached to this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it.
It may contain information which is confidential and/or covered by legal professional or other privilege under
applicable law.

The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Centrica plc or its subsidiaries and those
companies, their directors, officers or employees make no representation, nor accept any liability, regarding its
accuracy or completeness, unless expressly stated to the contrary.

Additional regulatory disclosures may be found here:

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/ https://www.centrica.com/site-tools/privacy-cookies-and-legal-
disclaimer/  YzJIOmFhbGJvemdrb21tdW5I0mM6bzo3ZjEwZDM3ZmNKMDFkYjhkNmEzN2QONDY20OTFIMTQyZDo2
OmFkZWUGBNjUzOTU1ZDIxXM2M10GY4Yzk3ZTUSZTEONTA3OTIYyNWQwWY2JIM2ISNWFmMZWU4YzAyZDg4YWZiMDViN
DEINT/hMzp0OIQ

PH Jones is a trading name of British Gas Social Housing Limited. British Gas Social Housing Limited (company no:
01026007), British Gas Trading Limited (company no: 03078711), British Gas Services Limited (company no:
3141243), British Gas Insurance Limited (company no: 06608316), British Gas New Heating Limited (company no:
06723244), British Gas Services (Commercial) Limited (company no: 07385984) and Centrica Energy (Trading)
Limited (company no: 02877397) are all wholly owned subsidiaries of Centrica plc (company no: 3033654). Each
company is registered in England and Wales with a registered office at Millstream, Maidenhead Road, Windsor,
Berkshire SL4 5GD.

British Gas Insurance Limited is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. British Gas Services Limited is authorised and regulated
by the Financial Conduct Authority. British Gas Trading Limited is an appointed representative of British Gas
Services Limited which is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Bord Gais Energy Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Centrica Plc (company number 463078), registered in
Ireland with registered office at One Warrington Place, Dublin 2.

With respect to or otherwise when considering the information contained in, attached to or referred to in this
email, please note that financial and non-financial information relating to Rough operations are displayed under
Centrica Energy Storage Limited for presentational purposes only. Centrica Energy Storage Limited does not
produce, supply or trade gas, except to the extent necessary for the efficient operation of the storage facility. In
accordance with the Gas Act 1986, such production, supply and trading of gas is carried out wholly independently
of Centrica Energy Storage Limited by other Centrica group companies.
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